Articles by Philip D. Stewart, Robert L. Arnett, William Ebert, Raymond E. McPhail, Terrence L. Rich and Craig E. Schopmeyer, Paul Abramson, Charles S. Bullock, III, John L. Sullivan, Herbert F. Weisberg, David Adamany, Alan C. Isaak

Thomas W. Robinson The Sino-Soviet Border Dispute

W. Phillips Shively

Voting Stability and the Nature of Party Attachments in the Weimar Republic

Wallace Mendelson

From Warren to Burger: The Rise and Decline of Substantive Equal Protection

Robert S. Erikson, Bruce W. Robeck

Malapportionment

John L. Sullivan and Robert E. O'Connor

Electoral Choice and Popular Control of Public Policy

Published Quarterly by

The American Political Science Association

Vol. LXVI December 1972 No. 4

NEW perspectives on political science...

STRUCTURE AND PROCESS IN INTERNATIONAL POLITICS

RAYMOND F. HOPKINS and RICHARD W. MANSBACH

Based on the latest empirical research, this book on international relations blends historical and case study materials within a welldefined, theoretical framework. The book begins with important considerations in analysis, including the nature of influence, the choice of levels of abstraction, and the use of theory to explain and predict. Among the major topics covered are the development of the international system; the nature of world structure; the links between individual, state, and international behavior; the role of governmental and nongovernmental international actors; strategies of bargaining and conflict; and policy mandates for the future. Tentative: 576 pp.; \$12.00. February, 1973.

POLITICAL DEVELOPMENT

A General Theory and a Latin American Case Study

HELIO JAGUARIBE

Using material from various social sciences, this treatise advances a number of original contributions to the field, including new approaches to society and the polity, a costbenefit analysis of elites, a theory of political models, an operational analysis of political models, a discussion of the operational conditions for promoting development, and an analysis of the present interimperial system. Successively, the book offers a theoretical and methodological introduction to society and change, provides a broad review of the spe-cialized literature and formulates a comprehensive theory of political development (historical case studies are employed), and presents an in-depth Latin American case study. Tentative: 512 pp.; \$13.00. January, 1973.

New volumes in HARPER'S COMPARATIVE GOVERNMENT SERIES

Michael Curtis, Advisory Editor:

IDEOLOGY AND CULTURE An Introduction to the Dialectic of Contemporary Chinese Politics JOHN BRYAN STARR

Offers the student with no previous exposure to Chinese politics a frame of reference for its study. Providing specific facts with interpretations, the book is based on the assumption that in order to understand Chinese political life it is necessary to employ both the models of Western political science and those implicit in Chinese political thought. Tentative: 265 pp.; \$3.50: paper. March, 1973.

NIGERIAN POLITICS

JOHN M. OSTHEIMER

This text applies the important hypotheses of the comparative approach to the case of Nigeria. The development of this emerging nation's political attitudes, pressure groups, and military government, as well as its policies of the 1970's, are the foci of concentration. Tentative: 192 pp.; \$3.95: paper. January, 1973.

FRENCH POLITICS AND POLITICAL INSTITUTIONS Second Edition

ROY PIERCE

Extensively revised and thoroughly updated to cover events through the spring of 1972, the Second Edition offers a new final chapter which shows how French political problems are the product of her unique political experience, her location and traditional position as a major European nation, and modern industrial society. Tentative: 320 pp.; \$3.50: paper. March, 1973.

... from HARPER & ROW 10 East 53d Street, New York 10022

nttps://doi.org/10.1017/S0003055400146088 Published online by Cambridge University Press

The American Political Science Review

Vol. LXVI

December 1972

No. 4

CONTENTS

1	172	Editorial	Comment
---	-----	-----------	---------

- 1175 The Sino-Soviet Border Dispute: Background, Development, and the March 1969 Clashes Thomas W. Robinson
- 1203 Voting Stability and the Nature of Party Attachments in the Weimar Republic W. Phillips Shively
- 1226 From Warren to Burger: The Rise and Decline of Substantive Equal Protection Wallace Mendelson
- 1234 Malapportionment, Gerrymandering, and Party Fortunes in Congressional Elections Robert S. Erikson
- 1246 Legislative Partisanship, Constituency and Malapportionment Bruce W. Robeck
- 1256 Electoral Choice and Popular Control of Public Policy: The Case of the 1966 House Elections John L. Sullivan and Robert E. O'Connor
- 1269 Political Mobility and the Soviet Political Process: A Partial Test of Two Models Philip D. Stewart, Robert L. Arnett, William Ebert, Raymond E. McPhail, Terrence L. Rich and Craig E. Schopmeyer
- 1291 Intergenerational Social Mobility and Partisan Choice Paul Abramson
- 1295 House Careerists: Changing Patterns of Longevity and Attrition

Charles S. Bullock, III

- 1301A Note on Redistributive PoliticsJohn L. Sullivan
- 1306 Scaling Models for Legislative Roll-Call Analysis Herbert F. Weisberg
- 1316 Communications
- Book Reviews and Essays
 The Political Science of E. E. Schattschneider: A Review Essay David Adamany
 The Grassroots of a Discipline: A Review of Some Introductory Texts in Political
 Science
- 1423 Index to Volume LXVI

Office of publication: Curtis Reed Plaza, Menasha, Wisconsin.

Foreign Agent: P. S. King and Staples, Ltd., Great Smith Street, Westminster, London.

Second class postage paid at Washington, D.C., and at additional mailing offices.

Printed in the United States of America by George Banta Company, Inc., Menasha, Wisconsin.

Copyright, 1972, by The American Political Science Association

ARTICLES

1175 The Sino-Soviet Border Dispute: Background, Development, and the March 1969 Clashes. Sino-Soviet border fighting in early 1969 had many causes. The two Damansky Island incidents, moreover, were quite different in level of conflict and outcome. Only an investigation of the details of the incidents, together with a composite analysis of domestic, foreign policy, and international political variables suffices to determine what actually happened and why. Fitting the pieces together reveals that the Chinese caused the March 2 incident, while the Russians initiated fighting on March-14. The first incident involved only local forces; the second included regular army forces of several thousand and heavy equipment.

The history of the border conflict since 1954 is traced and found to have entered a critical stage in 1966, with the outbreak of the Cultural Revolution and increased Soviet military readiness. The 1964 border negotiations aborted because the Chinese wished no agreement then; but no insurmountable obstacles stand in the way of a definitive border agreement. A combination of local excesses, regional power struggle, and national-level policy changes motivated the Chinese to initiate action on March 2. The Soviets caused the March 14 incident primarily for revenge and as the opening move in forcing the Chinese into new border talks.

By THOMAS W. ROBINSON, Visiting Fellow, Council on Foreign Relations.

1203 Party Identification, Party Choice, and Voting Stability: The Weimar Case. The stability of voting for subsets of the Weimar population distinguished by sex, religion, and urban-rural residence is estimated: (1) by means of ecological regression, for the period 1924–1928; (2) by an examination of net changes, for the period 1928–1933.

The major conclusion is that party identification was not an important factor in the Weimar Republic. Instead, voting seems to have been channeled largely by social and economic structures. Subsidiary conclusions are that uneven distribution of information affected the stability of voting and that most of the Nazi gains from 1928 to 1933 apparently did not come disproportionately from among previous nonvoters.

By W. PHILLIPS SHIVELY, Associate Professor of Political Science, University of Minnesota.

1226 From Warren to Burger: The Rise and Decline of Substantive Equal Protection. Substantive due process is the classic, if temporary, achievement of judicial activism. The Roosevelt Court destroyed it out of respect for the democratic processes. Mr. Justice Black's "incorporation" ploy was calculated to forestall backsliding by equating the Fourteenth Amendment with the Bill of Rights. But the Bill of Rights, after all, is quite old fashioned. It does not cover many matters deemed crucial in our day, e.g., poverty. To fill this "gap" the Warren Court used "equal protection" as "actively" as the pre-Roosevelt Court had used "due process." Obviously inspired by the Black incorporation principle, the early Burger Court is doing to substantive equal protection what the Roosevelt Court did to substantive due process. A generation ago we called it a "return to the Constitution," now it is called strict construction. If in time the full Nixon Court succumbs to the magic of power and imposes its ideals upon the nation, some of us may find embarrassment in our quondam efforts to convince ourselves that judicial activism (it used to be called judicial supremacy) is a proper hand-maiden of democracy.

By WALLACE MENDELSON, Professor of Government, University of Texas at Austin.

1234 Malapportionment, Gerrymandering, and Party Fortunes in Congressional Elections. This paper explores the relationship between the partisan division of the northern vote in U.S. House elections and the partisan division of northern House seats. From at least 1952 through 1964, there was a noticeable pro-Republican bias to northern districting, in the sense that the Republicans consistently won about ten per cent more of the seats than the Democrats could obtain from the same percentage of the vote. Following the 1964 election, this partisan inequity has disappeared, but the evidence suggests that this change is only temporary. The normal pattern of a Republican advantage in northern House elections is produced by a Republican gerrymander of *accidental* origins: the tendency of Democratic voters to cluster in heavily Democratic areas where their votes for Congress go "wasted." Neither malapportionment nor *deliberate* partisan gerrymandering appears to have played a major role in distorting the outcomes of House elections.

By ROBERT S. ERIKSON, Assistant Professor of Government, Florida State University.

1246 Legislative Partisanship, Constituency, and Malapportionment. The Case of California. Two principal problems were analyzed in the study: (1) the impact of malapportionment on party voting, and (2) the influence of constituency on legislative partisanship. The California Senate was used as a test case because it was generally considered to deviate from the pattern of party voting found in other two-party states, and because it was the most poorly apportioned upper chamber in the nation. It was found that the proportion of party votes in the Senate increased significantly after reapportionment, and gross malapportionment may have inhibited a trend toward more party voting. It was also found that there was a much stronger association between political and socioeconomic constituency variables and an index of partisan voting following elections in reapportioned districts.

By BRUCE W. ROBECK, Assistant Professor of Political Science, Texas A&M University.

1256 Electoral Choice and Popular Control of Public Policy: The Case of the 1966 House Elections. This paper examines two neglected conditions of the linkage process between public opinion and public policy, in an effort to evaluate an explanation, other than voter apathy and ignorance, of why the linkage appears to be so weak. These conditions are: (1) Opposing candidates for the same elective office must differ in their issue-related attitudes. (2) The winners' subsequent behavior vis-à-vis public policy must be consonant with their pre-election issue-related attitudes.

By the use of data collected before the 1966 House election, the amount of choice, or issuerelated differences between candidates for the same House seat, is examined in all 435 Congressional districts. Sufficient differences were found in three policy areas—foreign affairs, civil rights, and domestic welfare—to imply that the electorate was given the opportunity to determine the direction of public policy.

Adding data collected on the roll-call behavior of the 435 winners allowed us to examine the second condition. Although in some cases there were substantial differences between pre-election attitude and postelection roll-call behavior on the same issue, this is clearly the exception rather than the rule. As a generalization, the second condition appears to be true.

By JOHN L. SULLIVAN, Assistant Professor of Political Science, Indiana University and ROBERT E. O'CONNOR, Assistant Professor of Political Science, Pennsylvania State University.

1269 Political Mobility and the Soviet Political Process: A Partial Test of Two Models. This article provides a partial test of the rational-technical model and of the patronage model of political mobility in the Soviet Communist Party. Two major hypotheses are examined: 1) the greater the number of patron client ties acquired by regional Party secretaries, the greater the probability of their upward mobility, and 2) the better the economic performance of the regions for which secretaries are responsible, the greater the probability of their upward mobility. Multiple regression analysis indicates only very weak support for these hypotheses for the 1955–1968 period in the RSFSR. Considerably greater support for the hypotheses is found when the following variables are controlled: level of economic development, political regime, and Party cohort. Changes in the level of policy conflict within the central elite are found to account for much of the variation over time in the explanatory power of the two models.

By PHILIP D. STEWART, Associate Professor of Political Science, Ohio State University; ROBERT L. ARNETT, Graduate Student in Political Science, Ohio State University; WILLIAM T. EBERT, RAYMOND E. MCPHAIL, TERRENCE L. RICH and CRAIG E. SCHOPMEYER, United States Armed Forces, formerly Graduate Students in Political Science, Ohio State University.

1291 Intergenerational Social Mobility and Partisan Choice. David E. Butler and Donald E. Stokes have collected the best available data about the political effects of intergenerational social mobility in Britain, but they are wrong in their conclusion that "social mobility can make only a small contribution to the fact that more than a quarter of British electors fail to vote in accord with their class." They have defined social mobility too narrowly. My reanalysis of their data shows that over a third of those Britons who do not support the predominant party of their class are intergenerationally mobile. The upwardly mobile constitute 12 per cent of the Labour party electorate, and 75 per cent of the middle-class Labourites.

By PAUL R. ABRAMSON, Associate Professor of Political Science, Michigan State University.

1295 House Careerists: Changing Patterns of Longevity and Attrition. During the last 60 years, the proportion of careerists (congressmen elected ten or more times) has risen from 2.8 per cent to 20.0 per cent. The greatest increase occurred in the mid-1950s. The proportion of Southern Democrats numbered among the careerists has consistently been disproportionately large, with the number of Northern Democrats increasing, while Republican careerists have become relatively fewer. Fluctuations in the number of senior congressmen is not strongly influenced by national electoral patterns.

The most frequent cause of careerists' leaving the House has been retirement. During the last decade the incidence of defeats in primaries and general elections has increased; the greater susceptibility of careerists to rejection by the electorate coincides with reapportionment and the involvement of new groups in the electorate interested in new issues.

By CHARLES S. BULLOCK, III, Associate Professor of Political Science, University of Georgia.

1301 A Note on Redistributive Politics. Fry and Winters, in a recent article in this journal, concluded that political variables are more important than socioeconomic variables in terms of redistributive policies. They based their analysis, however, on twelve political but only six socioeconomic variables. This research note re-examines these relationships, utilizing twelve political and twelve socioeconomic variables. The findings are strikingly reversed, whether one considers all twenty-four variables or the best five political and the best five socioeconomic variables. However, these findings reflect a shotgun approach, simply more and more variables added to a regression equation. To reduce and clarify the analysis, two criteria are suggested for selecting independent variables: the size of the zero-order correlations, and the degree of multicolinearity among the independent variables. When three political and three socioeconomic variables are compared using these criteria, the results are once again inconsistent with those reported by Fry and Winters.

By JOHN L. SULLIVAN, Assistant Professor of Political Science, Indiana University.

1306 Scaling Models for Legislative Roll-Call Analysis. Guttman scaling is the usual procedure for scaling legislative roll-call votes. This paper calls attention to an alternative scaling model—the proximity model. Under this model, legislators approve a consecutive set of items on the scale, without the cumulation required by the Guttman scale. Circumstances under which proximity voting is likely are discussed. Congressional voting on the Compromise of 1850 is analyzed in detail to illustrate the proximity model and to emphasize the possibility of obtaining faulty inferences if one uses the Guttman scale model when it is incorrect. Guttman scaling has been successful for contemporary Congresses, but the proximity model is seen to underlie some issues in the early 1970s. Proximity scaling is not limited to the legislative realm; it can be used in survey analysis and in attitudinal research more generally.

By HERBERT W. WEISBERG, Assistant Professor of Political Science, University of Michigan.

1316 COMMUNICATIONS

From Thomas Hone, Terry M. Perlin, W. Lee Johnson, Jr., Richard M. Merelman, Humbert S. Nelli, Edgar Litt.

1172 EDITORIAL COMMENT

1321 BOOK REVIEWS AND ESSAYS

- 1321 The Political Science of E. E. Schattschneider: A Review Essay.
- By DAVID ADAMANY, Associate Professor of Political Science, University of Wisconsin at Madison.
 1336 The Grassroots of a Discipline: A Review of Some Introductory Texts in Political Science. George Beam, Usual Politics; Robert Dahl, Modern Political Analysis; Robert E. Murphy, The Style and Study of Political Science; D. A. Strickland, L. L. Wade and R. E. Johnston, A Primer of Political Analysis; Phillippa Strum and Michael Shmidman, On Studying Political Science; Thomas Landon Thorson, Biopolitics; Glenn Tinder, Political Thinking.
 By ALVE C. Matter and Professor of Political Science, Western Michigan University.

By ALAN C. ISAAK, Associate Professor of Political Science, Western Michigan University.

1341 Political Theory, History of Political Thought, and Methodology

Charlot, Jean, ed., Les Partis Politiques. Kay Lawson, p. 1341
Elton, G. R., Political History, Principles and Practice; and Postan, M. M., Fact and Relevance, Essays on Historical Method. W. B. Gallie, p. 1342
Garvey, Gerald, Constitutional Bricolage. Samuel Krislov, p. 1343
Hance, William A., Population, Migration and Urbanization in Africa. Ann Seidman, p. 1344
Jones, Grace, The Political Structure. Geoffrey K. Roberts, p. 1345
Korsch, Karl, Marxism and Philosophy. Louis Dupré, p. 1346

Laumann, Edward O., Siegel, Paul M., and Hodge, Robert W., eds., *The Logic of Social Hierarchies*. Anne Foner and Matilda White Riley, p. 1347

Marcuse, Herbert, Five Lectures; and Vivas, Eliseo, Contra Marcuse. Stanley Rosen, p. 1348

Marshall, Geoffrey, Constitutional Theory. David Fellman, p. 1351

 Moore, R. Laurence, European Socialists and the American Promised Land. William O. Reichert, p. 1352
 Pattanaik, Prasanta K., Voting and Collective Choice: Some Aspects of the Theory of Group Decision-Making. Gordon Tullock, p. 1354

Pipes, Richard, Struve, Liberal on the Left, 1870-1905. George Fischer, p. 1354

Postan, M. M., Fact and Relevance, Essays on Historical Method; and Elton, G. R., Political History, Principles and Practice. W. B. Gallie, p. 1341

Rose, Richard, People in Politics: Observations Across the Atlantic. James B. Christoph, p. 1356 Servan-Schreiber, Jean-Jacques, The Radical Alternative. Keith R. Legg, p. 1357 Vivas, Eliseo, Contra Marcuse; and Marcuse, Herbert, Five Lectures. Stanley Rosen, p. 1348

White, D. J., *Decision Theory*. Peter A. Lupsha, p. 1358

1359 American Government and Politics

Bartley, Numan V., From Thurmond to Wallace, Political Tendencies in Georgia, 1948-1968. J. David Palmer, p. 1359

Berman, William C., The Politics of Civil Rights in the Truman Administration; and Wolk, Allan, The Presidency and Black Civil Rights. James C. Harvey, p. 1360

DeVries, Walter and Tarrance, V. Lance, The Ticket-Splitter: A New Force in American Politics. Richard W. Boyd, p. 1361

Dolbeare, Kenneth M., and Hammond, Phillip E., The School Prayer Decisions: From Court Policy to Local Practice. Lief H. Carter, p. 1363

Hawke, David Freeman, Benjamin Rush: Revolutionary Gadfly. Harold M. Hyman, p. 1364

- Manley, John F., The Politics of Finance: The House Committee on Ways and Means. Randall B. Ripley, p. 1365
- Pechman, Joseph A., Federal Tax Policy. Lawrence C. Pierce, p. 1366
- Schlesinger, Arthur M., Jr., ed., The Coming to Power: Critical Elections in American History. Nelson W. Polsby, p. 1367

Urofsky, Melvin I., A Mind of One Piece: Brandeis and American Reform. Mary Cornelia Porter, p. 1368 Weber, Ronald E., Public Policy Preferences in the States. Ira Sharkansky, p. 1369

Wolk, Allan, The Presidency and Black Civil Rights; and Berman, William C., The Politics of Civil Rights in the Truman Administration. James C. Harvey, p. 1360

1370 Comparative Government and Politics

- Abu-Lughod, Ibrahim, ed., The Transformation of Palestine: Essays on the Origin and Development of the Arab-Israeli Conflict. Samir N. Anabtawi, p. 1370
- Allworth, Edward, ed., Nationalities of the Soviet East: Publications and Writing Systems; and Allworth, Edward, ed., Soviet Nationality Problems. Violet Conolly, p. 1371
- Ayoob, Mohammed, Gupta, Anirudha, Khan, Rahmatullah, Deshpande, G. P., Narayanan R., and Gupta, Sisir, Bangla Desh, A Struggle of Nationhood; and Moraes, Dom, The Tempest Within: An Account of East Pakistan. Wayne Wilcox, p. 1391

Brown, R. G. S., The Administrative Process in Britain. Michael Gordon, p. 1372

- Cappelletti, Mauro, Judicial Review in the Contemporary World. Henry J. Abraham, p. 1373
- Clements, Frank, Rhodesia: A Study of the Deterioration of a White Society. Lewis H. Gann, p. 1375

Curtis, Gerald L., Election Campaigning Japanese Style. Akira Kubota, p. 1375

Deshen, Shlomo A., Immigrant Voters in Israel: Parties and Congregations in a Local Election Campaign. Jacob M. Landau, p. 1377

Devillers, Philippe, What Mao Really Said. George P. Jan, p. 1378

- Dowse, Robert E., Modernization in Ghana and the U.S.S.R.: A Comparative Study. Heidi Schuhr Erlich, p. 1379
- Fireside, Harvey, Icon and Swastika: The Russian Orthodox Church under Nazi and Soviet Control. Guenter Lewy, p. 1380
- Graham, Loren R., The Soviet Academy of Sciences and the Communist Party, 1927-1932. Eugene Rabinowitch, p. 1381

Issawi, Charles, ed., The Economic History of Iran: 1800-1914. Sepehr Zabih, p. 1383

- Landsberger, Henry A., ed., The Church and Social Change in Latin America. Richard A. Johnson, p. 1384 Krupskaya, N. K., Reminiscences of Lenin; and Lenin, V. I., Lenin on the United States: Selected Writings by V. I. Lenin (Compiled by C. Leiteizen). Abraham Ascher, p. 1386
- Lenin, V. I., see Krupskaya, N. K.
- Liew, Kit Siong, Struggle for Democracy: Sung Chiao-jen and the 1911 Chinese Revolution. Marius B. Jansen, p. 1388
- MacEoin, Gary, Revolution Next Door, Latin America in the 1970's; and Petras, James F. and LaPorte, Robert, Jr., Cultivating Revolution; The United States and Agrarian Reform in Latin America. Robert H. Dix, p. 1393

Maddick, Henry, Panchayati Raj: A Study of Rural Local Government in India. Harry J. Friedman, p. 1388 Mallin, Jay, ed., "Che" Guevara on Revolution. Francisco José Moreno, p. 1390

Moraes, Dom, The Tempest Within: An Account of East Pakistan; and Ayoob, Mohammed, Gupta, Anirudha, Khan, Rahmatullah, Deshpande, G. P., Narayanan, R., and Gupta, Sisir, Bangla Desh, A Struggle of Nationhood. Wayne Wilcox, p. 1391

- Pang, Cheng Lian, Singapore's People's Action Party: Its History, Organization and Leadership. C. Paul Bradley, p. 1392
- Petras, James F. and LaPorte, Robert, Jr., Cultivating Revolution; The United States and Agrarian Reform in Latin America; and MacEoin, Gary, Revolution Next Door, Latin America in the 1970's. Robert H. Dix, p. 1393
- Schubert, Glendon and Danelski, David J., eds. Comparative Judicial Behavior: Cross-Cultural Studies of Political Decision-Making in the East and West. Herbert Jacob, p. 1394
- Spitzer, Alan B., Old Hatreds and Young Hopes: The French Carbonari Against the Bourbon Restoration. Howard C. Payne, p. 1395
- Stacey, Frank, The British Ombudsman. William B. Gwyn, p. 1396
- Touraine, Alain, The May Movement: Revolt and Reform. Bernard E. Brown, p. 1397
- Woodcock, George and Akumovic, Ivan, The Anarchist Prince: A Biographical Study. Giovanni Baldelli, p. 1398

1399 International Politics, Law, and Organization

- Astiz, Carlos A., ed., Latin American International Politics: Ambitions, Capabilities and the National Interest of Mexico, Brazil and Argentina. Evelyn P. Stevens, p. 1399
- Cable, James, Gunboat Diplomacy: Political Applications of Limited Naval Force. Jack M. Schick, p. 1400 Carey, John, ed., When Battle Rages, How Can Law Protect? Working Paper and Proceedings of the Fourteenth Hammarskjöld Forum. G. Schwarzenberger, p. 1401
- Chmielewski, Edward, The Polish Question in the Russian State Duma. Hans Rogger, p. 1402
- Clemens, Diane Shaver, Yalta. John Lewis Gaddis, p. 1402
- Dommen, Arthur J., Conflict in Laos: The Politics of Neutralization. David A. Wilson, p. 1404
- Gannon, F. R., The British Press and Germany, 1936-1939. Robert J. Lieber, p. 1404
- Gibson, Charles, Foreign Trade in the Economic Development of Small Nations: The Case of Ecuador. Martin C. Needler, p. 1406
- Harriman, W. Averell, America and Russia in a Changing World, A Half Century of Personal Observation. Naomi B. Lynn, p. 1407

Hirschmann, Ira, Red Star Over Bethlehem: Russia Drives for the Middle East. David P. Forsythe, p. 1408 Hudson, W. J., Australia and the Colonial Question at the United Nations. William S. Turley, p. 1409

Macauley, Neill, The Sandino Affair. William Kamman, p. 1410

- Maritano, Nino, A Latin American Economic Community: History, Policies and Problems. Philippe C. Schmitter, p. 1411
- Penrose, E. R., Lyon, Peter, and Penrose, Edith, eds., New Orientations: Essays in International Relations. Alan James, p. 1412
- Pisar, Samuel, Coexistence and Commerce: Guidelines for Transactions Between East and West. Ernest H. Preeg, p. 1413
- Service, John S., The Amerasia Papers: Some Problems in the History of U.S.-China Relations. John K. Fairbank, p. 1415
- Stupak, Ronald J., The Shaping of Foreign Policy: The Role of the Secretary of State as Seen by Dean Acheson. David S. McLellan, p. 1416
- Van Dyke, Vernon, Human Rights, The United Nations and World Community. Moses Moskowitz, p. 1417 Varma, S. P. and Misra, K. P., eds., Foreign Policies in South Asia. D. E. Kennedy, p. 1418
- Whetten, Lawrence L., Germany's Ostpolitik: Relations Between the Federal Republic and the Warsaw Pact Countries. J. L. Richardson, p. 1420

Windsor, Philip, Germany and the Management of Détente. Elke Frank, p. 1421

About the American Political Science Review

The American Political Science Review, published quarterly during the months of March, June, September, and December, is supplied to all APSA members. Membership dues are charged according to the following schedule:

Membership Category	Dues
Regular	
Annual income	
Under \$12,000	\$20
\$12,000-\$15,000	\$25
Over \$15,000	\$30
Student and Retired	\$10
Family	\$5
Life	\$1000
Institutional (includes APSR and PS)	\$35

Student memberships are limited to five years per person. Foreign currency at the official exchange rate will be accepted for foreign subscriptions and foreign membership fees. The equivalent of \$1 for additional postage should be added for foreign subscriptions.

Current issues are priced at \$7.50 per copy; for back issues prior to 1968 address Johnson Reprint Corp., 111 5th Ave., New York, N.Y. 10003; for issues 1968 and later send request directly to the American Political Science Association.

Applications for membership, orders for the Review, and remittances should be addressed to the Executive Director, The American Political Science Association, 1527 New Hampshire Ave., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036. Notices of changes of address should be received in the Washington office by the 25th day of the months before publication.

INSTRUCTIONS TO CONTRIBUTORS

Address correspondence about contributions to the *Review to* Nelson W. Polsby, Department of Political Science, University of California, Berkeley, Berkeley, California 94720. Each manuscript should be accompanied by an abstract of up to 200 words briefly describing the article's contents. All manuscripts and abstracts should be submitted IN DUPLICATE. They should be double-spaced and may be in typed, mimeographed, hectographed, or other legible form. Footnotes should appear at the end of the manuscript, not at the bottom of the page, and should also be doubled-spaced. Manuscripts that do not follow this format will be returned to the authors for retyping.

Since manuscripts are sent out anonymously for editorial evaluation, the author's name and affiliations should appear only on a separate covering page. All footnotes identifying the author should also appear on a separate page.

Address books intended for review to Philip Siegelman, American Political Science Review, 210 Barrows Hall, University of California, Berkeley, Berkeley, California 94720. Information, including News and Notes, for the Association's newsletter, PS, should be sent to 1527 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036; advertising, reprint and circulation correspondence should be sent to the Executive Director at the Washington office. Advertising information and rates are available from Nancy Edgerton, Adv. Manager, APSA, 1527 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036.

Articles and notes appearing in the Review before the June, 1953 issues were indexed in The Reader's Guide to Periodical Literature. Current issues are indexed by The International Political Science Abstracts and the Social Sciences and Humanities Index. Microfilm of the Review, beginning with Volume 1, may be obtained from University Microfilms, 313 North First Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48106. A Cumulative Index of the Review, Volumes 1-62: 1906-1968, may also be obtained from University Microfilms. Articles appearing in the Review are listed regularly in ABC Pol Sci and Current Contents: Behavioral, Social & Management Sciences.